
 

 

RFP 22-01  
 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE)  

Addendum 2 
March 3, 2022 

 
The following corrections, questions, and clarifications are provided concerning WSIPC  
RFP 22-01 Personal Protective Equipment. Paraphrasing of the relevant questions posed to the 
WSIPC RFP Bid Contracts Administrator have been included as appropriate. 
 
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

Q1 – Will N95 masks also be included as a part of the Item requirements? 
 

A1 – Yes, Addendum 1 issued March 3, 2022, revises Section 3.4 PRODUCT/SERVICE/FEATURE 
REQUIREMENTS (APPENDIX D) and Section 3.5 VENDOR COST PROPOSAL PRICING FORM 
(APPENDIX E) to include N95 Masks. The Revised forms and Addendum 1 can be found on 
the RFP 22-01 WSIPC website Personal Protective Equipment | WSIPC, K-12 Technology 
Services 

Q2 – Can you reveal the estimated volume for each PPE item? 
A2 – The intention of the RFP is to allow other educational and governmental entities across the 

US to piggy-back on the awarded WSIPC RFP 22-01 purchasing contract(s). Quantities and 
items will differ from one customer/entity to another based on size and need(s). 

Q3 – May we request the previous bid tabulation and contract pricing? 
A3 – There is no previous bid tabulation or contract pricing to reference. This is a new 

solicitation released on Monday February 28, 2022. 

Q4 – Where can we include this past performance on the RFP? 
A4 – Section 3.3 Vendor Capabilities (Appendix C), and Section 3.3.2 Organizational Experience 

in the bid solicitation document is where past performance experience and history can be listed.  

Q5 – Can you provide the award pricing per item and winning vendors from the previous bid 
and the date of the previous award? Or can you provide the current prices for the PPE 
items you are requesting in this bid? 

A5 – There is no previous bid tabulation information or contract pricing to reference. WSIPC is 
requesting each interested Vendor who submits a proposal to include their pricing for the 
items listed in Appendix E - Vendor Cost Proposal Pricing Form. 

https://www.wsipc.org/purchasing/bid-contracts/personal-protective-equipment
https://www.wsipc.org/purchasing/bid-contracts/personal-protective-equipment
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